Rt. B, Frederick, Hd, 21701
8/2/75

Frs Albort H, Leisingor Jr.
Acting Assistant Archivist
The Hational Archives
H‘m. DaCe 20408

Dear Wr. leisinger,

Whdle much of your lotter of July 31 is informstive and halpfhl, ane for this
I do thank you, some of it in factually incorrect. In adiltion, the enclosures to
which it refers were not snclosed. Theve was but ons, 2 copy of which 1 rotura
to you herewith, pages 5 and 6 of a dgbument including marked exemptions of 5 U.5.C.552.

If you do mot drefi your own lettors I tidak both ouwr interests will be sexved
by your reviewing all the correspondenve to which your letter is suprosed reply.

lour pooond paragraph, for example, refeym only to my "originsl request” and
goes on to say 1 had not asked for copdes of all the documents released umder tha
1972=73 yoview. While there can be confusion about oral reguests and I had requeated
this first orally, there cannot be any confusion about this. In asether letier af
Yuly 9 to which you do not refer I wrote of these 1972-73 documents, "I also phoned
$0 see if my dopeeit wss sufficdent to cover the costs of copying all of 1i." With
that letter I enclosed a check for an additiomal $100 because "When kr, Leahy
you were oopying this for me" he also reportod my accomnt would be about §5 .

Ignoring this and the checlk for the deposit, your letter of the¢ 31st merely
exprosses a willingnoss to supply these documents. Under the cirounstances, I do hope
you will make the £illing of this overdue request & priority item. I would also 1ike
to ask t if oversized envelopes are to be used, the contents should be wrepped.
The batéhd of severnl hundred documents was tilated.

Tour veview of this recent correspondence will alse show that your (8) 12/
firat response to a guestion I had aaked often without any recponoe, |

The July 9 letbter to which you respond does reguest coplen of documents relating
%o the slicgsd reasons for toth classification and declassification or withholding
and releasing. You enclose no single such papers You say of some that copies are
bedng supplied and of oihers that coples can be. All of this, cbviously, in an impedi=
mant 0 my work. So thore will be no doubt, I did intend the request to cover thege
doouments and I would appreciate copies as soon gs you can supply theme All referred to.

When I do not have theoe wnd the euclosures basic to an mdsrotending of your
htmmmm)tnmrmmmtmmm:wem
understanding what you are talidng sboul in meny ceses.

As bemt without these I can undergtand the xest of vour letter I do think there
are golng to be quastions and 1 do think an inquiry by you or anothor persen with a
post of proper responsibility is ap ropriate.

(ne of the allegation that goy decument “related t0... relations with Hexico
is properly exompt., This &r neither the language mor the intent of Exemption (1)(4).
That relates only "to matters that are = ...s5pecifically authorized r criteria
established by an executive order to be kept seeret in the interest tional defense
or foreign policy snd (B) are in fact properly classified pursusnt to’such Executive
Order,"” Separate from whether or not “properly classified,” two of thoses to which you
refer were peyer classified, CDs 434 and 702, There then rexuins the weeting of the
requiroments of (4) and there is no showing of it or reason to bolievek it, At no point
does your language even suggest that all these criteria - or any - were met.
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m(ﬁmrmmummmﬁmuwarom@mmmm
volved," i‘leaalatisnotthetm.limp&uc mentdon of any forcign country by
mmwxmwmz-tmmwumuarmﬁtom.ﬁmm.u
thi.hndbmnmwm.thnmuwldmthanbmthcﬁhntlm. selectively,
Huhatmmjnﬂiﬁalintﬂaaaﬁmottﬂmkrtﬂdthemmw

From my roading of those of those documents that have now been releesed there
never was legitimate reason for withholding them and to sugrest, as your formu-
latdan in (4) ot that "the question of foreisn relations with Fexico" really is
not reascnable,

Becnuaemt:uImeivothenatofuhatlhaveukadrcrltumtpomﬂeror
netoﬁlaaremlappnl.Idehope:ou\d.llﬂhapnmanalinqmmtothnu
questions and avedd the eubarrassment I thmkmmdtﬂtheymto@fm.

(Pechaps tids sccounts for the lack of citation of gny executive order or any
prowision of any?)

1 sugcost there is the same situstion with rogard to you/(7) and (9). I believe
thtiftﬂamahrmntobeﬁthhnldmthormmtboamm.%u
mmhpmhmmmmmmqunﬁuwﬂm ”mtunmm.hlu_'
Proviso, Nwthamfwwﬁnhtﬂampﬁmndﬁthwumtﬁmm. Tou
have given me 114 Prgea plus some attachmonts, Immc}.ﬂmthaaxenptimfortho
eatire meuo for o few short pas .'ﬂ'a-.hnvebmdiaal.oaedmmllnmtqual:u’y
for this or any other sxemption. Others 541! withheld froz me have beem provided
to another, Were tho axeaption applicable you huve weived 1t under sontrolliing
docisions, There is no exetiption authorislng the withholding of what can embarrass
&N agency or an offiedal, Tholwmditnhistmooﬂdmb&mmmto
the eonteary,

Whother or not an executive seasion transoript in itself qualifies for ion
v ant 1 do mot thdak it dous, younkdtatlon of 4% in (2)(4) soys (cophaste acded)s
Pages 63=75 of t.ansoript of executive sopoion of the Commdssion, which relates
mdnfectm.-awithmrunmﬁnglnmho.' Ynuﬁwwhhamm“'mmnmm
set of pases so nusbored. Howover, 1 prosume you refer to the trensoript of 1/21/64,
That vould be souething wers it to relate 4o the defoctor Nogenko the month before
he defected}

In wy event, are you sexdously eclelndng that the Quly exeaption applicable to
an intellipence defeeter 4a (5)7 Or that this exenption 1s 8 a license to withhold
all memorands?

You and I have led zo prior dsedings. I do no* kmow wh ¢ you have beon told about
e or the swite I have filed or their resulds. There 4s a long record of pouricus inve
Sations of ihe right to withlold. There ars cowrt rocords of efffcial Alshoncosties I
detest having to make about ny govermment, more vhen the subjocts are the asaassination
of a President and official contuct thorcafters I would prefer that at sonc noint all
this stonewalling and worze oone to an end, I would prefer ot to have to carry this
furthers 1 cortednly wouls pmefer that if you have not mede o personal inguiry and
satiefisd yourself pe 1y and fully about those matters of wideh you urite me Yyou
do it in your oun interest. I think tlds lebtory, wiich is by Lo weans full, ought
glve you an inddcation or the reusons that were Y you I'd fing compelling,

I will do nothing further untdl 1 recedve what you suy is to come ans whet I have
askoed for goain din t- lotter, 811 records having o do with the withholding and wew

leasdng of those records @iteds 1 do hops that these an. the Bissing puges ol the 1972-T3

Coclassd@leation will npw be apceded up.
Sineor&ly.

Harold Weisberg




